Village of Twin Lakes
/ 105 E Main St, PO Box 1024 * Twin Lakes WI 53181 * 262-877-2858

AGENDA

Plan Commission Meeting « March 26th, 2025 @ 6:30pm

Twin Lakes Village Hall Board Room 105 E Main St, Twin Lakes WI 53181

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Consideration of a motion to approve Plan Commission Minutes from
February 5, 2025

5. Discussion and possible action regarding an amended Plan Commission
Meeting Schedule and Application Deadline

6. Discussion and possible action regarding a CSM for parcel
85-4-119-214-4015, 703 Wilmot Ave, Jet Chicago Investments

7. Discussion for Conceptual Subdivision Plat — Twin Lakes Estates, David
Laurine

8. Adjourn

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: THE BOARD MAY AT ANY TIME MAKE A MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO SEC. 19.85(1)(A) AND 19.85(1)(G), WIS. STAT., DELIBERATING CONCERNING A CASE SUBJECT TO
A QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING BEFORE THIS GOVERNMENTAL BODY; AND, CONFERRING WITH LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING STRATEGY AS TO LIKELY LITIGATION. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF
THE VILLAGE BOARD AND/OR LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR OTHER RELATED GOVERNMENTAL BODIES MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING TO GATHER
INFORMATION ABOUT A SUBJECT OVER WHICH THEY HAVE DECISION MAKING RESPONSIBILITY. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY AT THIS MEETING OTHER THAN THE GOVERNMENTAL
BODIES SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN THIS INSTANT NOTICE. THIS CONSTITUTES A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD PURSUANT TO STAT EX REL BADKE VS. GREENDALE VILLAGE BOARD, 173 WIS 2D 553, 494
NW 2D 408 (1993), AND MUST BE NOTICED AS SUCH.



Agenda Item 4
Village of Twin Lakes Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

Date: February 5, 2025
Location: Village Hall Board Room, 105 E Main St, Twin Lakes, WI

CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 PM / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL: Present: Howard Skinner,
Aaron Karow (absent), Bill Busse, Bran Richter (absent), Todd Destree (absent), Ken Perl, Carl Smith.
Also present: Village Administrator Laura Roesslein, Village Deputy Clerk - Colleen Hoyt.

Discussion and possible action regarding an amended Plan Commission Meeting Schedule and
Application Deadline

Motion by Skinner to approve amended Plan Commission schedule Skinner, seconded by Perl. Motion carries.
Review and recommendation to the Village Board a Commission Review Recommendation
for a Condominium Plat Approval for an existing structure at 202 E Main St. 85-4-119-211-
3525,85-4-119-211-3535, 85-4-119-211-3541 for applicant John Economou

Motion by Skinner to recommend the Village Board approve a recommendation to the Village Board
for the Condominium Plat Approval for an existing structure at 202 E Main St - seconded by Busse

Adjournment

Motion by Skinner to adjourn at 6:45pm, seconded by Smith

/s/Colleen Hoyt, Village Deputy Clerk



Agenda Item 5

Village of Twin Lakes
105 E Main St, Twin Lakes WI 53181

2025 Plan Commission Meeting Schedule and Application
Deadlines

The Village of Twin Lakes Plan Commission meets as needed on the first Wednesday of each
month at 6:30pm in the Twin Lakes Board Room. Applicants wishing to appear before the
Plan Commission must adhere to the following guidelines and deadlines.

Meeting Schedule and Application Deadlines

Before submitting an application, you are required to meet with the Building and Zoning
Department. During this meeting, they will evaluate your application, verify that all necessary
documents are complete, provide their approval, and determine if your application requires
a public hearing. This determination will affect the date your application is heard by the Plan
Commission.

Application Deadline Application Deadline

] Pl No Public Hearing Required Public Hearing Required

Submission Details

Once approved by the Building Department, applications must be submitted to the Twin
Lakes Village Hall Clerks office. Incomplete applications or those received after the deadline
will not be included on the agenda for the corresponding meeting date.

Contact Information
For questions regarding the application please contact the Building Department at 262-877-
3700.

Approved on
Village of Twin Lakes Plan Commission

rev. 1/30/2025



Agenda Item 6

Village of Twin Lakes
Y 105 E Main St, PO Box 1024  Twin Lakes WI 53181 e 262-877-2858

Plan Commission - Staff Report

Applicant Information:
Property: 703 Wilmot Ave
Applicant: Jet Chicago Investments/Attorney David Smith

Date: March 20, 2025

. Please provide clarification as to the specific regulations within the Village of Twin Lakes
Municipal Code that necessitated referring this application to the Plan Commission.
Section 16.070.010 - When it is proposed to divide any land in the Village into not more
than four (4) parcels or building sites, or when it is proposed to divide a block or lot
within a recorded subdivision plat into not more than four (4) parcels or building sites
without changing the boundaries of said block or lot, a Certified Survey Map shall be
prepared in compliance with all the applicable provisions of Section 236.34 of the
Wisconsin Statutes and before applying for a building permit and before recording said
Certified Survey, said Certified Survey Map shall be submitted to the Village Board for
approval. (Ord. 82-12-1 (part)).

. Can you provide a brief summary of what the applicant is seeking approval for? A
Certified Survey Map to divide the existing parcel into 2 lots.

. What specific zoning ordinance does this application pertain to and how does the
request align or deviate from existing zoning regulations? The parcel is zoned
Residential and the proposed lots conform to the minimum requirements of Section
17.20.060.A Single-family dwellings hereafter erected or structurally altered shall
provide a lot area of not less than eight thousand (8000) square feet nor less than sixty
(60) feet in width, and provide for adequate off street parking.

. What type of agenda item is needed for this applicants request...i.e. Conditional Use
Permit, Design Review etc... Certified Survey Map

. What potential impacts (e.g., environmental, traffic, noise, or community concerns) did
you identify that might require review by the Plan Commission None

. Do you have any initial recommendations or considerations for the Plan Commission as
they review this request? Recommend approval with a restriction prohibiting driveway
access to Wilmot Avenue.




Agenda Item 6

Bonnie Schaeffer
Zoning Administrator - Bonnie Schaeffer Date: March 20 2025

Building Inspector - Justin Border

rev.1/2/2025



Mailing Addess:

ApplicAntPetitionee:
Kame!

Milivgaddress:

Teleplione# '
FaxNoniber: -

E-Nait Adddress:

Property Information:

Property Address;

Fargel Ruuiber;

Gerieral

FrojectTLocation:

Pmp ﬂz

‘GurrentUsey

i8 p!
(Morespac&xs available on

1he next page)

JET CHICAGO INVESTMENTS LTD

Agéndaiten

_120N.LaSalle St Ste 3600
Chicago 60602
Ciy State: Ziy
~Attorney David T. Smith
POBox268
Twin Lakes‘ Wi . . 53181
) ity ’ T st - E
(262)877 8484
{Area Gade) ) B N
(262)877 8585
daVId.smlth@smlth-janik.com A
;'703 Wilmot Ave )

Twin Lakes | Wl . - 53181

Gy sk 7

 85-4-119-214-4015

_Divide one residential lot into two residential lots

Vacant parcel ‘

Res;dentlal

~See attached _Exhibit A

6




Agenda Item- 6

Review & Approval Checkliéts
1.) Please select tlie request for which you are applying:
mrvﬁnbr Land Division (4 parcels or less) DMujor Land Division* (5 or more pafce]s)
’ *May require developnient agreemen(
2.) Are you requesting zoning changes?** - Yes___ No __2<_

If yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning:; -~

Proposed Zoning:

** Zoning change requests are $325

3.) Pre-Application Conference ;

Prior to applying for approval, schedule a meeting with the Village Building Inspector. This inilial review meeting is intended to inform you about the Village Code
and the Compreliensive Plan, to review standards, and to identify any potential issues. The Building inspector can be reached at 262:877,3700 or
inspector@twinlakeswi.net. You must first meet with-the Building Inspector and submit your Concept Plan dgfore you can submit a C.S.M. In some cases, only the
Building Inspector needs to revicw and approve your C.S.M. Sce the Village Code 16.70.015 for situations that require only Building Inspector approval. For ali other
cases, the C.S.M. will need to be submitted to the Village Board for approval. Details regarding this procedure can be found in the Village Code 16.12.090 and
16.70.060 ) : N

4.) Required Submittals

Submit the following plans and materials to the Building Inspector for approval. The Building Inspector’s approval must be obtained at least 30 days prior
to the next scheduled Plan Commission meeting, Plan Commission/Design Review meets the fourth Wednesday of each month at 6:30PM at the Village
Hall, 108 E. Main Street, unless rescheduling is needed due to availability. Review will not commence until all of the following have beén submitted:

Nex( Plan Commission Dalc:’

Minor Land Division Submittals Major Land Division Submittals
* Concept Plan (see checklist in section 6) * Concept Plan, Prelimimary & Final (see cheeklist in section 6)

*19 copies of a C.5.M. that has been prepared by a Wisconsin licensed | *19 copics of a C.S.M. (hat has been prepared by a Wisconsin licensed surveyor.
surveyor, Anything farger than letter-sized paper will have to be folded | Anything larger than letter-sized paper will have to be folded for mailing

for mailing purposes. purposes.
~ Review required information for the C.S.M. found iu the ~Review required information for the C.S.M. found in
Village Code: 16.70.090 and 16.70.020 the Village Cade: 16.70.090 and 16.70.020
~ Must.include all contiguous-land ) ~ Must include all contignous land v
~ You may be required to delineate primary and secondary ~ You may be required to delineate primary and secondary
environmental corridors and wetlands and stake them as cnvironmental corridors and wetlands and stake them as well, Please
well, Please contact the zoning administrator to verify. contact the zoning administrator to-verify,

* Check payable to Village of Twin Lakes . (see |*Developer's Agreement )

fee schedule in section 5) . ~ Covenants, if applicable

~ Condo documentation, if applicable

* Check payable to Village of Twin Lakes (sce fee schedule in section S)




Agenda ltem

Village staff' may determine that an escrow account is to be set up with the Village Treasurer to cover attomey, engineer or planner fees.
Applicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorney or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be employed for this project, issue, or.matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the paynient of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days after the matter is completed.

To accompany this application: $250.00 fee for Plan Comunission/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow moncy as noted on the next
page, and all completed paperwork.

0\yner‘s Name (please print): JET CHICAGO INVESTM EI}JTS LTD
Ovvner's Signature: - W CZM% / /l/ /4 , W 47'\ 3 - f < C/{
' A i p74 Y Dae
Applicant/Petitioner’s Name (please print): Attorn ey David T. Smith =
ApplicanVPetitionefs Signature: //\’ February 18’ 2025
’ Date
5.) Required Fees
Plan Commission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 ®), 1&2): : ‘ §  250.00
Zoning Change Request Fee , $325 if applicable (Municipal Cade 17.44.050): : $
Escrow, as required by Village Administrator and/or Building Inspector: : : .8
Total Amount Due: » ' $
Developer's Agreement Required? Yes No X

Checks shall be made payable to Village of I'win Lakes

6.) Concept Plan Checklist (continued on next page)
E]Nume, address, and telephone number of developer, engineer, and architect
DExisting and proposed zoning districts and land uses

DPlvan nust be drawn to a recognized engineering scale with graphic scale and north arrow

E]Ncighborhood sketch plan (if required, consuldt with B_uilding Ihspeclor regarding your spcciﬂq project)

I:]Pauem of existing and probablé future development of the area in questioix

D How ll;e proposed devélopment will relate fo the surrounding arca

[:]Cbncepmal building layouts and parking arcas for all uses (other than single-family re;idelltial development)

I:]If available, artist rcndcrings of structures and facilities and floor plans (other than single-faimily residential dcvelo'pment)
Dldculify existing and proposed zoning districts and land uses

DProposed conceptuat laﬁdscaping (other than sinple-family residential dcvclopmcn()

D Access and internal traffic movement -

DTopographic comtours at two-fool infervals

DExisting and proposed public and private street layout pattern and all existing and proposed roads to be named (cannot be similar (o
existing road names)

DLO[ or parcel layout, existing and proposed; including areas and dimensions for cach

DNumber of dwelling units per acre




Agenda Item 4

DLands reserved or dedicated for streets, pérks, playgrounds, and other public purposes’

DExisting and proposed sanitary and stormavater management, utility and drainage easements, and erosion/sedimeni control
DSigr‘liﬁcaul environmental features including navigable waters, wetlands, floodiands, and woodiands

‘ DVicim‘(y skelch showing adjacent subdivisions and boundaries of wasubdivided land




Exhibit “A”
- Legal Description

Part of the Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-one (21), Township One (1)
“North, Range Nineteen (19) East of the Fourth Principal Meridian, more particularly described ‘
as: Commencing at a point which is 1159.34 feet North of the South line and 24.75 feet West of
the East line of the aforesaid Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) section; thence West along and
upon a line which is parallel with the South line of the said Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of

Agenda Item 6"

Section Twenty-one (21), 66.21 feet; thence North 47°47' West, 115.60 feet to the shore of Lake -

Mary, so-called, thence South 59°43°30” West, along and upon said shore line 102 feet; thence
continue South 33°34> West along and upon said shore 18 feet; thence South 50°32° East, 138.60
feet; thence North 45°53” East, 7.51 feet; thence North 55°05°30” East, 94.00 feet; thence East
60.52 feet; thence North 00°06” East along and upon a line which is parallel with the East line of
the aforésaid Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-one (21), 18.00 feet to the
place of beginning. ALSO part of the Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-one
(21), aforesaid, more particularly described as Commencing at a point which is 1035 feet North

of the South line and 24.75 feet West of the East line of the aforesaid Southeast fractional quarter

(1/4) of Section Twenty-one (21); thence West along and upon a line which is parallel with the
South line of the aforesaid Southeast quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-one (21), 148.18 feet;
thence North 00°06” East, along and upon a line which is parallel with the East line of the
aforesaid Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) Section Twenty-one (21), 148.18 feet, thence North -
0°6° East, along and upon a line which is parallel with the East line of the aforesaid Southeast
fractional quarter (V4) of Section twenty-one (21) 31.98 feet; thence northerly and easterly along
and upon the arc of a curve which has a radius of 25 feet, a distance of 24 feet; thence North
55°05730” East, 94 feet; thence East 60.52 feet; thence South 00°06° West, along and upon a line
which is parallel with the East line of the aforesaid Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of Section
Twenty-one (21), 106.34 feet to the place of beginning; EXCEPTING THEREFROM that part

conveyed to Wywood Community, Inc., described as: A part of Lot 65 of the unrecorded plat of

Wywood Subdivision located in the Southeast fractional 1/4 Section 21, T. I N., R. 19 E. of the
4th P.M. Village of Twin Lakes, County of Kenosha, State of Wisconsin and more particularly
described as follows: Begin at a point which is 1035.00 feet North of the South line and 100.00
feet West-of the East line of said fractional 1/4 Section (said point also being the Southeast
corner of Lot 65 of the unrecorded plat of Wywood Subdivision); Run thence West on the South
line of said Lot 65, 62.35 feet to the place of beginning of parcel of land hereinafter described: -
Thence continue West, 10.58 feet; thence N. 0°06' E., 31.98 feet; thence northerly on the arc of a
curve having a radius of 25.00 feet and a chord of 23,08 feet which bears N. 27°23'45" E; thence
N. 55°05'30" E., 42.59 feet; thence S. 32°06'20" E., 5.64 feet; thence S. 27°58" W., 81.52 feet to
the place of beginning; ALSO part of the Southeast fractional quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-
one (21), Township One (1) North, Range Nineteen (19) East, and more particularly described
as: Beginning at the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-one (21), Township One (1) North,
Range Nineteen (19) East; run thence West on the South line of the Southeast quarter (1/4) of
Section Twenty-one (21), 24.75 feet; to a point on the West line of a public road; thence North
00°06’ East, parallel with the East line of the Southeast quarter (1/4) of Section Twenty-one (21),




Agenda Iltem 6

1159.34 feet; thence West, 47.21 feet to the place of beginning of parcel of land hereinafter
described; thence continue West 19.00 feet; thence North 47°47° West, 114.72 feet to a concrete
monument; thence South 53°27° East, 129.42 feet to the place of beginning. The aforesaid being
known as part of Tracts 2, 3, 4, 64 and 65 WYWOOD, an unrecorded Subdivision, lying and
being in the Village of Twin Lakes, County of Kenosha and State of Wisconsin. ,




KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

Agenda Iltem 6

Part of the Southeast Fractional Quarter of Section 21, Township 1 North, Range. 19 East
of the 4th Principal Meridian, Village of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin

OWNER & SUBDIVIDER SURVEYOR

Michasl Tissing AMBIT LAND SURVEYING

4813 Indians Way 8120 —~ 312th Avenue

Ringwood, IL. 60072 Wheatland, WI. 53105 K

262-537-4874 arbitpisgmail.cam £, 1/8 coneR
LEGEND: OF 'SEC. #1-1-19
COURSE TABLE O Denotes iron Pipe Set—1 inch 0.D. x 18 inch

A N 29°53' 44" W 5,63 ) lenght & not fess than 1.13 (bs./ft.

B S 53°37'40" W 42.59'

® Denotes iron Bar Found-5/8"
€ CURVE DATA /;R:%;“?g: 364 ¥ Denotes lron Pipe Found-7/8"
L=7.54! & Denotes Iron Pipe Found-1"
Ch=7.5%' Y{ Denotes jron Pipe Found-1 3/8"
S 45°28' 41" W & Denotes Mag Nail Found
E g gg:gg; gg:: E }g'.ZO' ~¥-—-—%- Danotes Wire Fence
FONSaI0as W10 O e and Sarvay Gorer ment/Bross Cap

R

, S

AF

LY =3

4 !

v RPLATTED LANDS S

v oL® °g
» Iz

'S ~

IRON PIPE FOUND-2"

&'NG?ETE r{)ormc
ON PROPERTY OORMER

i'//51. 20

ES M
Bzl 2
% - P
3

lﬂy—

A 1},757?5’@%3@@9
Pt

NS

7475 BT
FOUND

~18 PER SURVEYS

E. LINE SE. FRACT. 1/4 SEC. 214118 PER —

\l

1319.54'

iy %
3 8;01. 18’ 3 3
© 137 B3 ——g
WPLATIED LANDS -t AT - ; { =
ol les T S
¢ LOT 2 g é 181 o
0§ 8,003 sq.ft. e Sudl jug:
y 22 ) b 2Dlo
12 22 [ -
R T TR T of d 12z
. o |
g g |>l
e . Lo <l
.y S 88°43' 49" W _137.60' _,L.Z.‘; 4
9% M. LIE OF EAST SHORE DRIVE ‘ »
w3 & i - ll—-‘
5 S "
Lt l o
z2 / [ @
o i e 10y] e
S $% EAST _SHORE DRIVE so ft. R &l
§§ RN =
’ »
w Jt’,/ 1 &
L 13l
l—% @
@ NOTES: s
Qon .
m!s There are no primary or secondgry °
s envirormental corridors, or watlonds z
%m por the Kenosha Co. Interactive Mapping .
S GRID NORTH ANY LAND BELOW THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK S
oE OF A LAKE OR A NAVIGABLE STREAN IS SUBJECT |
Q™ HORIZONAL DATUM 1S BASED v TO THE PUBLIC TRUST |N NAVIGASLE WATERS THAT
Z |, THE WISCONSIN CODRDINATE  [S ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE IX, SECTION 1,
F S  SSTOM GRID, SO0TH 20t OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION. )
] E LOTS ARE TO BE SERVICED BY PUBLIC SANTARY SERVICES |
GRAPHIC SCALE |
1 inch = 850 fest ' gg %gﬂsu
OF 'SEC. 21-1-19

50 40 30 20 10 O iE 100 1.

SHEET 1 OF 3

Mark A, Bolender, WI. P.L.S. No. S 1784
2026

Januory 15,




KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No..

Part of the Southeast Fractional Quarter of Section 21, Township 1 North, Range 19 East
of the 4th Principal Meridian, Village of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Jet Chicago Investment LTD, owner and Michael Tissing, agent for the owner, has directed me,
Mark A. Bolender, S—1784, to perform the survey, division, and mapping of the following.

That part of the Southeast Fractional Quarter of Section 21, Township 1 North, Range 19 East
of ;h?l4th Principal Meridian, Village of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, described
as follows:

COMMENCING at the southeast corner of the Southeast Fractional Quarter of said Section 21;
THENCE North 01 degree 18 minutes O1 seconds West, grid North, Wisconsin Coordinate System,
South Zone, NAD83/2011, olon? the east line of said fractional quarter 1033.82 feet to the
intersection with the easterly extension of the north line of East Shore Drive; THENCE South

88 degrees 43 minutes 49 seconds West along the north line of said East Shore Drive as

extended to the west 24.24 feet to the intersection with the west right—of-way line of Wilmot
Avenue and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the land to be described; THENCE continue South 88 degrees
43 minutes 49 seconds West along the north line of East Shore Drive 137.60 feet; THENCE North
26 degrees 31 minutes 37 seconds East 81.52 feet; THENCE North 29 degrees 43 minutes 44 seconds
West 5.63 feet; THENCE South 53 degrees 37 minutes 40 seconds West 42.59 feet; THENCE south—
westerly along a tangential curve o the left 7.54 feet, radius of 25.00 feet, with o chord
bearing South 45 degrees 28 minutes 41 seconds West 7.51 feet; THENCE North 52 degrees 02
minutes 58 seconds West aﬁproxinﬂtely 135.8 feet, more or less, to the ordinary high water mark
of Lake Mary; THENCE South 52 degrees 02 minutes 58 seconds East along the previously described
line o?aroxinntel 10 feet, more or less, to an iron bar marking the ‘meander line along Lake
Mary; ENCE North 49 degrees 59 minutes 05 seconds East olqng said meander line 118,09 feet to
an iron bolt in concrete; THENCE North 54 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds West 10 feet, more or
fess, to the ordinary high water mark of Lake Mary and the northwest corner of the described
parcel; THENCE South’ 54 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds East along the previously described |ine
140.6 feet, more or less, and 130,60 feet from said bolt in concrete; THENCE North 89 degrees
13 minutes 35 seconds East 47.26 feet to the west right—of-way line of Wilmot Avenue; THENCE
South 00 degrees 49 minutes 20 seconds East along sald west right—of-way line 124.18 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The parcel contains 29,184 square feet, more or less.

This map is a correct representation of the exterior boundary of the ltand surveyed
and the division thereof.

|, Mark A. Bolender, S—-1784, has canﬁlied with the requirements of provisions of 5.236.34,
Wisconsin Statute ch, 236.34 and with Title 16 of the Village of Twin Lakes Code of Ordinances
Zin surveying, dividing, and mapping said property.

Mark A. Bolender, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyof 51784 .
January 15, 2025

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES
This CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP approved by the Village of Twin Lakes on this - . day of
2025.

Howard Skinner—Village President

Sabrina Waswo-VIllage Clerk

SHEET 2 OF 3

Agenda Iltem 6




KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No.

Part of the Southeast Fractional Quarter of _Section 21, Township 1 North, Ronge 19 East
of the 4th Principal Meridian, Village of Twin Lakes, 'kenosha County, Wisconsin

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

As owner(s), | (we) hereby certify that | (we) caused the land descr ibed
on this plot to be surveyed, divided, nngped and dedicated as represented
on the ptat. | (we) aiso certlf% that this plat is required bg 8.236. 10
or 8.236.12 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:

Village of Twin Lakes
WITNESS the hand and seal of said owner(s) this___._____day of
, 2025,

In presence of:

(Seal)
“Owner's Name
(Seal)
STATE OF WISCONSIN ss
KENOSHA COUNTY
Personally came before me thig, day of ,

2025, the above named
to me known to be the same person who executed the foreg0|ng instrument
and acknowledge the same.

(Notary Seal)

Notary Public Wisconsin

My ‘cormigsion expires

Mark A. Bolendar Wl. P.L.S. No. S 1784
Junucry 15, 2

SHEET 3 OF 3

Agenda Iltem 6




Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checklist

Agenda ltem 7

to determine if your project must go through this process. You may also be required to complete this application if the Building Inspector, upon review of

your project, has determined that a Design Review is necessary.

Please Print Clearly:
Legal Property Owner:

Name: \Z AL 97— //,7[/%//2}&”

Mailing Address: LG/ Bl ras FTON Fo

Eoymmones Sl Los 7
City State Zip
Applicant/Petitioner:
Name: 2 el ad7 7 /ﬂ/ﬁ/ﬂ/f

Mailing Address: /v gz/ré’d/ky’gifﬂﬂ gf

Zzé//z.m/:/m L é@f{;’/

City State Zip
Telephone # ; f/ﬁ/‘ jf_g— e 22X 5
(Area Code) - 4

Fax Number: /44//5//1/2’ T AN é) AL faf?ﬂ

E-Mail Address:

Property Information
Property Address: S B o Afﬁ/?é"' SH ozt Zrne

Aty ST ekt o

City State Zip

Parcel Number:

General

Project Location: /{ Aus SHIrL % (yE -

Proposed

Project Use: «5;-/{9‘[4’: /:;7/7?/15/}/ #ﬁﬂg/’/ﬁf

Current Use: /Z:‘} 77 /’07

Existing Zoning: - a Ié7 A S Z Heers 1 I /@ /o /Z/%g

A 4 S Sl HowEs QP fl5or .. GO0 TH /ﬁu/
Ty AthEs, WIEE



Agenda ltem 7

Next Steps:

Before submitting materials to the Plan Commission/Design Review Board, please follow the steps below:

1.) You may schedule a meeting with the Building Inspector to review your proposed project plans: 262.877.3700 Tuesdays and Thursdays, 12:30pm-
2:00pm.

2.) Submit required plans and monies 30 dayé prior to the next scheduled Plan Commission/Design Review meeting. Plan Commission/Design Review
meets the fourth Wednesday of each month at 6:30PM at the Village Hall, 108 E. Main Street, unless rescheduling is needed due to availability, All
required paperwork must be submitted before the project will be placed on the agenda.

Next Plan Commission Date:

3.) Submit 19 copies of the plans. Anything larger than letter-sized paper will need to be folded for mailing purposes.

Plan Commission / Design Review Checklist

The design review plan must include the following information. For more detailed specifications for the different aspects of your project, it is important
that you review 17.42.040 of the Village Code available at www.villageoftwinlakes.net/documents/village-code/

lj)rawing of the site plan and/or survey. Must be drawn to a recognized engineering scale, with graphic scale and north arrow
Name, address, e-mail, and telephone number of the developer, engineer, or architect
[:IEnvironmental features of the property
I:IArtist renderings of structures, signs, elevations of all 4 sides, and photos
[:]Floor plans
DExamples of possible building materials
[::]Location of utilities, gas meter, electric transformer, HVAC equipment, dumpsters, etc.
[:]Landscaping
DFire protection
DStorage and screening of garbage and refuse
DSnow removal areas and procedures
I::]Sign rendering including the following:
Height
Location
Light wattage
Tllumination
DProposed techniques for on-site stormwater retention / detention
DParking lot layout
DThe type, size, and location of existing and proposed buildings and their uses

DWritten and signed statement by the legal owner authorizing the agent to act on their behalf

- DXny other information helpful in reviewing the Design Review Plan



Agenda ltem 7

Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes No /

If yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning; Proposed Zoning:

' +* Zoning change requests are $325

Village staff may determine that an escrow account is to be set up with the Village Treasurer to cover attorney/engineer and/or Village Planner fees.
Applicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorney or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be employed for this project, issue, or matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days after the matter is completed.

To accompany this application: $250.80 %€ Plan Commission/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow money as noted below, and all

completed paperwork. %// / ,%W

Owner's Signature:

¢

Applicant/Petitioner's Signature:
Date: Df/

V4
Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2): $ 250
Zoning Change Request Fee: $325 if applicable (Municipal Code 17.44.050 (C)): 3
Escrow, as required by Village Administrator and Building Inspector: 3
Total A;Ilount Due: $

Developer's Agreement Required? Yes No




Agenda ltem 7

TWIN LAKES ESTATES
s sk sk ok ke sk s s ok ok ok sk ok e e sk ok

Twin Lakes Estates had progressed to the point of final
engineering when the economy crashed in 2008. It was
designed to be a high quality subdivision consisting of
34 to 1- Y acre lots that would accommodate three car
garages and spacious backyards.

There would be a Homeowners Association and
restrictive covenants requiring 1,800 sq. ft. minimum
houses and plan approval, along with the stipulation of

no fences and above ground pools.

The lots surrounding the wooded area and wetlands
would have their own homeowners conservation
association designed to preserve the integrity of these

lots.



Agenda Item 7

Lakie Shote Estates Suhdivision

N 89'06'08" E 313.00'

145.27° 18

In pdrt of the SW1/4 NW1/4 and the SE1/4| NW1/4 of Section 33, and the SW1/4 SW1/4 and the SE1/4 SW1/4

- w
of Section 33, and the NE1/4 SE1/4 of Section 32, all in Town 1 North, Range 19 East of the fourth PM, = S aese cor deasa, | 9
in The Village of Twin Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. é Z
g m
) B
8 g
5 2 N 89'06'08" E 611.66
276.04' 171380
o' = 100’ 200"
el | -

710.94'

PR o
iR

e A3-eY W
85

g@g'06¢ 3 .1G6.96.10 S

6.0

o)

LN

P ak
Rt
B

o3

1Kenneth B Wanagas have prepared this Preliminary Piz
Village of Twin Lakes, Wisconsin.

Dated 06-20-2008

Wisconsin Land Surveyor No. 1420
815575-1448 Ph & Fax

32119 SQ. FR,

21699 sQ. FT.=|? - .
el 1SR
rany

31009 sQ. FT.

zle
2N 33.00"
3 a’ N 8g23'16" €
o) b
&
255
V32585 . m
0355 Environmental Corridor
> N
B Area [10.76 Acres N
N 883827 € , R POB
32838 sQ. FT, 188,21 164.86' V”
121.97"
= 70158 sQ. FT.
¢
{7y o
/ \ % 3 bldg and greding area
" e § P 3 5 restricted to 8500 sq ft 4
3, Veetlanas %) & [ Y e 9
C oW i 3,
B
39036 sa. FT. S
5% =
Do A
41748 SO. FT.
>
o
™ L5 38759 SO.
Oy Semiiee the
TN
, 28159 S FL o A&
,,bfé\ﬁ*
2 &
) ‘ 26
71398 SQ. FT.
"
o
I
1
Nown
o
N
S -
: s A p <2 21957 sQ. FT, '-i‘c\ [
2 - X S . 6p-. S it
: 5 %y 7 AT S 17 5 »
5 1 :
44052 SQ. y 5 K,
79
-
2 b
D\ 21574 s, FT. |, =
\ c =]
Y, N . s s )
S\ +228 sa. FT. N b > % / 21 5\
§ 8 5 \ 873 SQ. FT. = P ! 2ss65 sa. FT.
o) oa Sz \,
N A © e &
Y, 323 2
W e, g .
; e G T 66 1t RO Hareby dedicpted 3\ 3
~ d S B I Hareby dedicpte: I
Sutdng p L7 : o] /‘.L—l—-l-——"‘—"‘—"'—‘ S L _.L-_.L//,
g e~ lion e |26 g
S - o nlhe 2 1 13 S SEITS W e
‘ R \ FM2.08 . 55 T 15425
46022 SO FT. 112.03 102.55 ‘ 54,2
5 o Z 46430 SQ. FT.
- 101t - . ol
foft 50456 SQ. FT. & 4 Bl 5 3% 6 7
33481 sQ. FT. :;)7 7 .[‘ ‘:2
: z 5is 5
2012030 2 s pietl mVeRSa L=
125.82" 122.09° 129.08"
) 7
;
% : 1523.97
e OV S 88'42'41" W 1649.08'
T o S 88'29'46" W 1129.9




	Unapproved Minutes-02.05.2025.pdf
	Adjournment

	Unapproved Minutes-02.05.2025 agenda item 4.pdf
	Adjournment

	Laurine - agenda Item 7.pdf
	Laurine PC Application
	Laurine Map




